

BY-LAWS  
OF  
HINDU TEMPLE OF GREATER WICHITA, INC.

---

ARTICLE I  
Membership

SECTION 1. Members. The membership of the Corporation shall consist of its general members and such other class or classes of members as the Board of Trustees may from time to time provide. The Board of Trustees shall have the power to establish from time to time the requirements and privileges of membership, including the amount of membership dues or other similar fees and the benefits of membership. Applications for membership shall be made in the manner prescribed by the Board of Trustees. The general members shall be admitted on application for individual or family memberships. All general members over the age of eighteen (18) shall be voting members, except no more than two (2) persons admitted under the same family membership shall be voting members. When approving an application for family membership, the Board of Trustees shall designate the person or persons who shall be the voting members under such family membership.

SECTION 2. Affiliate Members. The Corporation may affiliate with other organizations from time to time as determined by the Board of Trustees. Members of such affiliated organizations shall become affiliated members of the Corporation and shall be entitled to the privileges prescribed for them by the Board of Trustees; provided, however, affiliated members shall not be entitled to vote or hold office in the Corporation.

ARTICLE II

Meetings and Voting

SECTION 1. Annual Meetings. The Corporation shall hold an annual regular meeting of its members for the election of officers and for the transaction of general business at such place, either within or without the State of Kansas, as may be designated by the Board of Trustees, at 7:00 p.m. on the first Sunday of October in each year, commencing with the year 2000, or at such other time or date as may be designated in the call thereof. If the day fixed for the annual meeting shall be a legal holiday, such meeting shall be held on the next day thereafter which is not a legal holiday. Such annual meetings shall be open for the transaction of any business within the powers of the Corporation without special notice of such business except as required by statute.

SECTION 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members for any purpose, unless otherwise prohibited by statute, may be called by the President or a majority of the Board of Trustees, and shall be called by the Secretary at the written request of at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the members entitled to vote. Special meetings of the members shall be held at such time and place, either within or without the State of Kansas, as shall be designated in the call thereof.

SECTION 3. Notice of Meetings. Written or printed notice stating the place, day and hour of any meeting of members and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered by the Secretary not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of any meeting of members, except as otherwise required by law and except as provided in K.S.A. 17-6520(b), to each member of record entitled to vote at such meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited, postage prepaid, in the United States mail addressed to the member at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Corporation.

SECTION 4. Quorum. Except as otherwise provided by law, at all meetings of members a quorum for the transaction of any business shall consist of twenty-five percent (25%) of the members, in person or by proxy, entitled to vote upon such business. In the absence of a quorum, the members entitled to vote thereat and present in person or by proxy at the time and place designated in the notice of such meeting, or at the time and place of any adjournment thereof, may adjourn the meeting from time to time without notice other than by announcement at the meeting until a quorum shall attend, unless such adjournment is for more than thirty (30) days, in which event notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each member of record entitled to vote thereat. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called.

SECTION 5. Voting.

5.1 At all meetings of members, every member entitled to vote in person, or by proxy appointed by an instrument in writing subscribed by such member, filed with the Secretary of the Corporation and bearing a date not more than three (3) years prior to said meeting, unless said instrument provides for a longer period, shall be entitled to one vote. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members present in person or by proxy at a meeting at which a quorum is present and entitled to vote on the subject matter shall be the act of the members.

5.2 Elections of officers shall be by written ballot. The Board of Trustees shall nominate at least two (2) persons for each officer of the Corporation other than the Chairman of the Board and shall deliver notice of such nominations not less than five (5) days before the annual meeting to each member of record entitled to vote at such meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited, postage prepaid, in the United States mail addressed to the member at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Corporation.

SECTION 6. Members Shall Register Address. It shall be a condition on the right of each member to receive any notice from the Corporation that he or she shall have furnished to the Secretary, from time to time, over his or her signature, the address to which notices to him or her shall be mailed.

SECTION 7. Consent of Member in Lieu of Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the members may be taken without a meeting, prior notice or a vote, if a written consent, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all members entitled to vote thereon. Such consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the members at a meeting duly held. The Secretary shall file such consent with the minutes of the meetings of members.